{3 CME Group Advisory Notice

16-137 March 29, 2016

IMPORTANT MEMORANDUM

TO: Clearing Member Firms
Chief Financial Officers
Back Office Managers

FROM: CME Group Clearing
SUBJECT: Decommission of Infosource and MRS Legacy Redirect to EREP

Please be advised Infosource and MRS redirect links to the Enterprise Reporting Portal (EREP) will be decommissioned
effective Saturday, April 2" In addition, we will also decommission the EREP Production Parallel link. MRS
transitioned to EREP in July 2015 and Infosource in October 2015. Any users that logged onto the old applications using
the legacy links were automatically redirected to EREP. Please note the new application link below in order to access
EREP going forward as well as the redirect links that will be decommissioned. If you have any bookmarks using the old
legacy links, please update them to the EREP link listed below.

o Enterprise Reporting Portal (External Users)
= https://erep.cmegroup.com

¢ Decommissioned Links
o Infosource
= https://infosource.cmegroup.com

o Member Reporting System (MRS)
= https://mrs.cmegroup.com

o EREP Production Parallel (External Users)
= https://erepcmod.cmegroup.com/erep

For questions or further information: please contact CME Clearing at ccs@cmegroup.com or at (312) 207-2525.
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